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From: Susan Crichton[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPI ENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRICHTONC5FA6431-DC28-49AB-8FOF-
BE4237A4AD4F@C72A47. ingest. local] 

Sent: Fri 12/07/2013 8:49:51 PM (UTC) 

To: Alwen Lyons` _.-.- _._.-._ -._._ -.- _ -GRO

Subject: RE: Board Paper for circulation 

Attachment: Board paper SS v5.doc 

Hi you must cave read my mind whilst I was walking the dog I suddenly thought that it wasn't a good idea to mention 
"bugs" so ha,.e changed that and also found another couple of typos - the recommendation is much better. 
Thanks 
S 

From: Alwen Lyons
Sent: 12 July 2013 21:06 
To: Susan Crichton 
Subject: RE: Board Paper for circulation 

Sorry I know you don't want to but I have change the recommendation and a few bits are you happy 

Thanks 
Aiwen 
Alwen Lyons I Company Secretary 

i,r 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO. Postline-._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: 12 July 2013 19:25 
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To: Alwen Lyons 
Subject: Board Paper for circulation 

Alwen — if you can bear to read it quickly pis do as I am tired ... of it! 

Have a great weekend — should be a good day for a ride on Sunday 

Susan 


